Exhibit 9B: Land Use Regulation Commission Application
Bowers Wind Project, Penobscot and Washington Counties, ME

Exhibit 9B
Solid Waste Capacity



e

WASTE SERVICES

January 20, 2011

Land Use Regulation Commission
22 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333

Attn: Fred Todd

Re: Capabilities Statement — Bowers Wind Project
Dear Mr. Todd,

This letter is to confirm that Pine Tree Waste Services located in Hermon, ME has the
capabilities to pick up, truck, and dispose of annual volumes of (CDD) construction
demolition debris as well as CDD material generated by proposed construction at the
Bowers Wind Project located in Carroll Plantation and Kossuth Township. These
materials can be disposed of at the Juniper Ridge Secured Landfill Facility located in Old
Town, ME.

Pine Tree Waste Services can also transport volumes of non-hazardous MSW (Municipal
Solid Waste) to the Penobscot Energy Recovery Corporation facility located in
Orrington, ME. We are also prepared to handle all amounts of recycled products that may
be generated from this development.

This letter is not a quote for services. Rather it is a statement of capabilities. The sole
purpose of this letter is to communicate the willingness and capabilities that Pine Tree
Waste Services has towards providing this services as requested.

Please feel free to contact me with any future requests. I can be reached at (207) 848-
7551 ext.115

Sincerely,

Adam Graham
Accounts Manager
Pine Tree Waste Services



